PEARLAND CITIZENS POLICE ACADEMY ALUMNI ASSOCIATION

Monthly General Meeting Minutes February 19, 2022

CALL TO ORDER: A regular meeting of the Pearland Citizens Police Academy Alumni Association (PCPAAA) was held on February 19,2022, at the Pearland Police Department Pearland, Texas. A quorum was established, and the meeting called to order at 9:03am with twenty members present. President Billy Pyeatt presiding.

Community Service: Officer Chad Rogers – There are seventeen members in class 53. The Membership Committee is a great asset in making the class members welcome. The IT Committee is really getting things organized. The Rap Sheet has a new look but needs volunteers. Parks and Recreations Ruff Runners on 3/19/22, has the same layout as the Pear Run. The COPS Program is going great with a total of thirteen citations the last time out. Spring Fest is 3/5/22 at Independence Park. Businesses and Badges is Officer Roger's new program to build Police and Community relationships.

Technology Demonstration: Billy Pyeatt – The official website for PCPAAA is pcpaaa.com. Heather Baker has revamped all the PCPAAA's websites. CANVA is being used for the Rap Sheet. This is a no cost program with ease of use and great graphics. Rap Sheets and upcoming events are online. Emails are sent out to members with Mail Chimp cost free. The Driven is being used for the Pear Run. There is a new Donation choice on our websites. Members are encouraged to LIKE the Pearland PD and the PCPAAA's Facebook pages. Jack Baker purchased a desk top computer and monitor for \$389.

Willies Restaurant made a \$2500 donation to PCPAAA.

Committee/Event Reports:

Secretary's Report: A motion made by Bill Schmidt and seconded by Crissie Emmons to approve minutes of the January 17, 2022, General Meeting with corrections. **Motion Carried.**

Treasure's Report: Billy Pyeatt – The Treasures report was presented by Billy Pyeatt and filed for Audit. Currently the bank balance is \$54159.86.

Audit Committee: Steve Broeder – Audit Committee met January 14, 2022, to finalize the 2021 audit. The Audit found no exceptions.

Membership Committee: The Membership Committee is doing a great job of contacting members who have not renewed their memberships. Each member in Class 53 is assigned a member of the committee to answer questions and encourage participation.

Pear Run Committee: Billy Pyeatt – This year the Pear Run will be held at Independence Park on May 7, 2022. One hundred and twenty runners have registered so far and approximately \$5003 collected.

Region one: Billy Pyeatt – The state convention will be held at Margaritaville (Lake Conroe) where high profile cases will be presented.

Unfinished Business: Treasure position still vacant.

New Business:

Volunteer of the Year: A paper vote was held to determine the Volunteer of the Year. Nominees were Richard and Judy Gaudin, Steve and Linda Broeder and Susan Pruett. The award will be presented at the Police Banquet (February 24th).

Comments from the Floor: The decision of the Sa	turday/Monday General Meetings was to keep
the meetings as they are now. Water situation for	the Police is unknown currently.
Volunteer Hours: All volunteer hours should be turned in to Crissie at <u>janetcrissie@gmail.com</u> . In/out/COPS.	
Adjourn: A Motion was made by Richard Gaudii meeting at 10:23am. Motion Carried	n and seconded by Bill Schmidt to adjourn the
Linda Broeder Secretary (PCPAAA)	Date of Approval